
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 
 

Intradistrict Communication 
 

 
DATE:  May 1, 2025 
 
TO:  Elementary School Administrators 
  Middle School Administrators 
  High School Administrators 
  
FROM:  Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent  

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
Stacee Worthen, School Counselor Consultant 

   
SUBJECT: School Counselor Training and Professional Development 
 

 
  
The training and professional development for the month of May are below. We appreciate your support sending in our 
ongoing training efforts.  
 

Friday, May 2 - Mountain Ridge Feeder Meeting, South Hills MS 

Mountain Ridge Feeder Counselors K-12 

1:00 pm - 3:00 pm 

 

Wednesday, May 7 - BRISC Monthly Call, Zoom 

All School Counselors (optional) 

2:00 pm - 3:00 pm 

 

Wednesday, May 14 - Steering Meeting, District Office, Room 129 

Lead Counselors attend session 1 or 2 

Session 1 -- 8:00 am - 10:00 am; Session 2 -- 10:15 am - 12:15 pm 

 

 

Contact Stacee Worthen at 801-867-8309 or stacee.worthen@jordandistrict.org with any questions or concerns. 

 
 


